Aaron Wakelez

. N
From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 5:36 PM
To: Brooke Hargraves
Subject: RE: Yabulu

Thanks Brooke.

Aaron Wakeley
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobﬂel CTPI - Petsonal " formation
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From: Brooke Hargraves
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 5:33 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: Re: Yabulu

Hey Aaron,
Address is

Mobile Roadhouse (cnr Bruce Highway and Greenvale St)
Cheers
Brooke

Sent from my iPad

On 16 Apr 2014, at 5:13 pm, "Aaron Wakeiey" <Aaron.Wakeley@ministerial.gld.gov.au> wrote:
Hey,
Do you have that updated location?

Thanks,
Aaron

<image003.jug>Aaron Wakeley

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:

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

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hey Aaron,
Address is

Brooke Hargraves

Wednesday, 16 April 2014 5:33 PM
Aaron Wakeley

Re: Yabulu

Mobile Roadhouse {cnr Bruce Highway and Greenvale St)

Cheers
Brooke

Sent from my iPad

On 16 Apr 2014, at 5:13 pm, "Aaron Wakeley" <Aaron.Wakeley@ministeria!.gld.gov.au> wrote:

Hey,

Do you have that updated location?

Thanks,
Aaron

<image003.jpg>Aaron Wakeley
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Pretnier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile; CTP! - Personal '[ﬂformaﬂon
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbarie

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportuiity.
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Aaron Wakeley
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From: _ Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 5:17 PM
To: Lynette Keep
Subject: RE: Details for media alert tomorrow
Can you give me some new words then?

Aaron Wakeley

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 32211809 | Mobile:/CTP! - Ferzonal hformaﬂon
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 400"‘
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State, Great Opportunity.

From Lynette Keep

Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 5:16 PM

To: Aaron Wakeley

Subject: RE: Details for media alert tomorrow

Aaron,
The Minister WILL NOT be touring the Townsville Refinery.
Press conference still stands but you need to change the warding -- Minister cripps won't be there.

From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Wednesday, 16 Aptil 2014 2:43 PM

To: Lynette Keep

Cc: Brooke Hargraves; Eleisha Rogers
Subject: RE: Details for media alert tomarrow

Thanks.

It will read as follows. | want to highlight thz tour of the Nickel Refinery

12.45 pm
Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell (and yet to confirm local member,

Minister Cripps*) will be available to brief journalists after touring the Townsville Nickel Refinery.

WHEN: 12:45 pm
WHERE: QOutside Townsville Nickel Refinery, Greenvale Street, Yabulu.
CONTACT: Brooke Hargraves

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
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From: Lynette Keep

Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 2:36 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley

Cc: Brooke Hargraves; Eleisha Rogers
Subject: Details for media alert tomorrow

Hi Aaron,
As discussed.
Please add to tomorrow’s alert

Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell {and yét to.confirm locai-member, Minister
Cripps*)will be available to brief journalists after touring a number of facilities in Townsville,

Location: Qutside Townsville Nickel Refinery, Greenvale Street, Yabulu.

Time: 12:45pm

Contact: Brooke |_|argra\'.,’5_l CTPI - Personal Irfformation

Lynette Keep
Senior Media Advisor

Protection

400 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QI.D 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity
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Aaron Wakele!

R I
From: Lyhette Keep
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 5:16 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley
Subject: RE: Details for media alert tomorrow

Aaron,
The Minister WILL NOT be touring the Townsville Refinery.
Press conference still stands but you need to change the wording — Minister cripps won't/fye there:

From: Aaron Wakeley

Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 2:43 PM

To: Lynette Keep

Cc: Brooke Hargraves; Eleisha Rogers
Subject: RE: Details for media alert tomorrow

Thanks.

It will read as follows. | want to highlight the tour of the Nickel Refinery

12.45 pm . _
Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell (and yet to confirm local member,

Minister Cripps*) will be available to brief journalists after touring the Townsville Nickel Refinery.

WHEN: 12:45 pm
WHERE: Outside Townsville Nickel Refinery, Grecnvale Street, Yabulu.
CONTACT: Brooke Hargraves|CTP! - Business Affj“rs

Aaron Wakeley

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 07 371270600 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | Mobile:

Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity.

ARIDDAY AT FILYELRY

From: Lynette Keep
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 20ri4 2:36 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley

Cc: Brooke Hargraves; £ieisha Rogers
Subject: Details for media alert tomorrow

Hi Aaron,
As discussed.
Please add to tomorrow’s alert

Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell (and yet to confirm local member, Minister
Cripps*)will be available to brief journalists after touring a number of facilities in Townsville.

Location: Outside Townsville Nickel Refinery, Greenvale Street, Yabulu.

Time: 12:45pm

Contact: Brooke Hargrave:I
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Lynette Keep
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Andrew Powell MP | Minister for Environment and Heritage

Protection

Phone: 07 3239 0818 | Fax: 07 3224 2496 | Mobile:CTPI - Personal |nformation

400 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity
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Aaron Wakeley

L I I
From: Aaron Wakeley
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 513 PM
To: Brooke Hargraves
Subject: Yabulu
Hey,

Do you have that updated location?

Thanks,
Aaron

Aaron Wakeley
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP |, Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 07 3221 1809 | MbiledCTF'  Personal|nformation
Executive Building | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002
Great State. Great Opportunity.
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Aaron Wakeley_

I A )
From: Lynette Keep
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 2:36 PM
To: Aaron Wakeley
Cc Brooke Hargraves; Eleisha Rogers
Subject: Details for media alert tomorrow

Hi Aaron,
As discussed.
Please add to tomorrow’s alert

Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell (and yet to conficrir local member, Minister
Cripps*}will be available to brief journalists after touring a number of facilities in Townsviile.

Location: Qutside Tawnsville Nickel Refinery, Greenvale Street, Yabulu.

Time: 12:45pm

Contact; Brooke Hargraves

CTPI - Personal Information

Lynette Keep
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Andrew Poweli MP | Minister for Environment and Heritage
Protection

Phone: 07 3239 0818 | Fax: 073224 2496 | Mobile

400 George Street | Brisbane |- QLD 4000
GPQO Box 2454 | Brisbane |- QLD 4001

Great State. Great Opportunity
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Aaron Wakeley

I I A ]
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

12.45 pm , L))o _
Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell (and yet to confirm [ocal member,

Minister Cripps*) will be available to brief journalists after touring the Townsville Nickel Refinery.

WHEN: 12:45 pm

WHERE: Outside Townsville Ni Greenvale Street, Yabulu.
CONTACT: Brooke Hargrave CTPI - Personal Information ’

Aaron Wakeley
Senior Media Advisor
Office of the Hon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland

Phone: 07 3719 7000 | Fax: 0732211309 | Mobile[ |
Executive Building | 100 Geoige Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 | City East | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Oppoitunity.

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

Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection Andrew Powell (and yet to con'firm. local member, Minister
Cripps*)will be availakie to brief journalists after touring a number of facilities in Townsville.

Location: Outside Townsvilia Nickel Refinery, Greenvale Street, Yabulu.

Time: 12:45pm

Contact: Brooke Hargraves

Lynette Keep

Senior Media Advisor

Office of the Hon. Andrew Powell MP | Minister for Environment and IHeritage
Protectiont

27
RTIP94.pdf - Page Number: 9 of 16




Phone: 07 3239 0818 | Fax: 07 3224 249 | Mobile]CTF - Fers0nal|nformaton

400 George Street | Brisbane | QLD 4000
GPO Box 2454 | Brisbane | QLD 4001

Great State, Great Opportunity
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Anmertturiey (ATE_INTRE,

Fromy; Gerard Reilly
Sent: Wednesday, 16 April 2014 6:42 AM
To: Media Briefing
Subject: Daily media briefing
Attachments: DAILY MEDIA BRIEFING 2014 April 16 WEDNESDAY.doox
MEDIA ISSUES:
COURIER MAIL,
o How traffickers shifted $33m of cannabis through QId airports. P1, 6 & 7. HERL

¢ Power play saves bill shock. P3. HERE
e Springborg begins healing process. P5. HERE
¢ ALP’s cream team to tackle Newman. P53, HERE
s Few assets on seats, P5. (electronic clip not available)
s Farmstays for parole breach. P9. HERE
e Mothers sign up for greater vaccination protection. P10. HERE
s (lean up will take months. P13, HERE
s Independent school parents ease burden on education systera — opinion. P20. HERE
e State’s eye on refinery. P25, HERE
BRISBANE TIMES
s Jump in teachers charged with serious offences. HERE
¢ Former CMC commissioners pan watch dog changes. HERE
¢ Strong choices or no choice? HERE
e Looting amid Ita clean up. HERE
AUSTRALIAN
¢ Palmer’s refinery given special treatmeat. P2. HERE

* a3 & @

Public servant link to $18m drug ring. P2. HERE
‘Damage 1s done’ in doctors’ coatractrow. P2. HERE

Haneef’s lawyer to stand for Labor. P8, HERE

FINANCIAL REVIEW

*

Local producers ride the nickel wave. P28. HERE

RADIO/MTV

-

Police have charged a man over the disappearance of Chloe Campbell in Childers - 4BC & ABC

Politicians pay rise kicks in today, trying to get Opposition Leader to talk about what Labor is doing

with pay rises, what does “fighting the TNP” actually mean — Spencer Howson on ABC

Overnight fire has damaged a public housing unit complex at Yeronga - ABC
Looting has been reported in Ingham — 4BC

RIGIONAL
Cairns Posé

Aquis casino bid probe. HERE

Cyclone dumps a billion dollar bill. HERE

Bid for a safe CBD. HERL

Pollies blow in by planeload vowing to get the job done. HERE
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A place they can call home. HERE
Medical services get pas lta spike, HERE

Dirugs seized in raid. HERE

*® 2 9 %

Daily Mercury

@ Debi figure under control: academic. HERE (in multiple APN newspapers)

¢ Readers angry at 100% FIFO. HERE (in multiple APN newspapers)

Daily News
¢ Hinch reaches out to Warwick family. HERE

Fraser Coast Chronicle
[

Gladstone Observer

¢ Four vears for govt to act on ‘mouldy’ public housing. HERE

+  ASF takes poll position. HERE T
» (Cane farms facing ruin. HERE

Gymipie Times
e [xciting indications for Mary mining foture. HERE

Morning Bulletin
¢ AMA happy with new doctor deal, HERE
¢ Housing hope for disabled. HERE

News Mail
e Tell Qld Govt how to bring down debt. ITERE
¢ Vigitors set for welcome. HERE

North West Star
*  Resourcest) to focus on supply chain. HERE

+ Palmer tailings dam overflows. HERE

Oneensland Times
= AMA happy with new docior deal. HERE
s SEQ Water complete Ieon move. HERE

Sunshine Coast Daily
e  Would-be bikie cries foul. HERE
e Doctors, Cabinet agree on contracts. HERE

Toowoomba Chronicle
+ Drive safely. HERE
s Detention basing set to get approval. HERE

Townsville Bulletin
s Inland route to hypass Bruce. HERE
+ Gang in dmgs charge. HERE
2
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‘Gold plating” repeal should cut power bills. HERE
Letter to deal with doctors’ dilemma. HERE

Labor welcomes ‘outstanding candidate’. HERE
‘Selfish’ farmers held to blame, HERE

Bitter blow for sugar farmers. HERE

MEDIA EVENTS

e Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry John McVeigh will visit cyclons damaged crops in
Bowen

s Arts Minister [an Walker will announce the program for the 2014 Cairns Indigenous Art Fair (CIAF)

¢ Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience Minister David Crisafulli and Disaster
Recovery Coordinator Kev Guteridge will meet the Douglas Shire Council fotlowing TC Ita

o Science Minister Ian Walker will announce the achicvements of dengue research from scientists
supported by the Queenstand Government

» Minister for Energy & Water Supply Mark McArdle and Ergon Energy CEO [an McLeod will visit
Cooktown to check on progress and provide an update on restoring electricity following Tropical
Cyclone lia

+ Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry John McVeigh will visit cyclone damaged crops in
Ingham

e Treasurer Tim Nicholls will hold a Community Forum as part of the Strong Choices campaign to
discuss ways to pay down Queensland’s $80 billion accumulated debt

s Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience Minister David Crisafulli and Disaster
Recovery Coordinator Kev Guteridge will meet the Marceba Shire Council following TC lia

* Housing Minister Tim Mander will open a new affordable housing complex in Redcliffe

» Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry John McVeigh will visit cyclone damaged crops
Hope Vale

¢ Treasurer Tim Nicholls will hold a Community Forum as part of the Strong Chotces campaign to
discuss ways to pay down Queensland’s $80 billion accumulated debt

Gerard Reilly

Senior Media Adviser

Office of the Flon. Campbell Newman MP | Premier of Queensland
Phone: 073719 7026 | Tax: 07 3221 1809 | MobileCT"! - Persona] information
Executive Bailding | 100 George Street | Brisbane | QLI 4060

PO Box 15185 | City Fast | Brisbane | QLD 4002

Great State. Great Opportunity,
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MEDIA ISSUES:

COURIER MAIL

]

S & ¢ & 3 & ¢ o @

Power play saves bill shock. P3, HERE

Springborg begins healing process. P5. HERE

ALP’s cream team to tackle Newman. P35, HERE

Few assets on seats, P5. (electronic clip not available)

Farmstays for parole breach. P9. HERE

Mothers sign up for greater vaccination protection. P10. HERE

Clean up will take months. P13. HERE

Independent school parents ease burden on education system — opinion. P20, HERE
State’s eye on refinery. P25, HERE

BRISBANE TIMES

]
»
L]

Jump in teachers charged with serious offences. HERLE
Strong choices or no choice? ERE 9
Looting amid Ita clean up. HERE

AUSTRALIAN

¢ £ @© @

Public servant link to $18m drug ring. P2, HERE
‘Datnage is done’ in doctors’ contract row. P2, HERE
People’s budget logs 3,200 submissions, P2. HERE
Haneef s lawyer to stand for Labor. P§. HERE

FINANCIAL REVIEW

s Local producers ride the nickel wave. P28. HERE
RADIO/TY
¢ Police have charged a man over/the disappearance of Chloe Campbell in Childers — 4BC & ABC
o Politicians pay rise kicks intoday, trying to get Opposition Leader to talk about what Labor is
doing with pay tises, what does “fighting the LNP” actually mean — Spencer Howson on ABC
e Overnight fire has damaged a public housing unit complex at Yeronga — ABC
e Tooting has been reported in Ingham — 4BC
REGIONAL

Cairns Past

¢ & 3 & & @« 2

Aquiscasino bid probe. HERE

Cyclone dumps a billion dollar bill. HERE

Bid for a safe CBD. HERE

Pollies blow in by planeload vowing to get the job done. HERTS
A place they can call home. HERE

Medical services get pas lta spike. HERI

Doctors’ dispute at an end. HERE

Drugs seized in raid. HERE

Daily Mercury

[Release
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» Debt figure under control: academic. HERE (in multiple APN newspapers)
# Readers angry at 100% FIFO. HERE (in multiple APN newspapers)

Daily News
e Hinch reaches out to Warwick family. JERE

Fraser Coast Chroenicle

Gladstone Observer

Four years for govt to act on “mouldy’ public housing. HERE

Gold Coast Bulietin

L]
L]

How hospital becamme a hothouse of hazards. HERE
ASF fakes poll position. HERE
Cane farms facing ruin. HERE

Gympie Times

« Fxciting indications for Mary mining future. HERE
Morning Bulletin

¢ AMA happy with new doctor deal. HERE

* Housing hope for disabled. HERE
MNews Mail

e Tell Qld Govt how to bring down debt, HIERE

s Vigitors set for welcome. HERE
North West Star

» Resources(} to focus on supply chain. HERE

» Palmer tailings dam overflows. HERE

Oueensland Times

[ ]

AMA happy with new doctor deal. HERE
SEQ Water complete Juon move, HERE

Sunshine Coast Daily

Would-be bikie cries foul. HERE
Doctors, Cabinei agree on coniracts. HERE

N

Tosweomba Chronicle

*

Detention basins set to get approval. HERE

Towunsville Bulletin

*
]
]
-4

Inland route to bypass Bruce. HERE

Gang in drugs charge. HERE

*Gold plating” repeal should cut power bills, HERE
Letter to deal with doctors’ dilemma. HERE
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o “Selfish’ farmers held to blame. HERE

e Bitter blow for sugar farmers. HERE

e War of words over refinery. HERE

MEDIA EVENTS

¢ Minister for Agriculture, Fisheties and Forestry John McVeigh will visit cyclone damaged crops
in Bowen

s Arts Minister Ian Walker will announce the program for the 2014 Cairns Indigenous Art Fair
(CIAF)

s Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience Minister Idavid Crisafulli and Disaster
Recovery Coordinator Kev Guteridge will meet the Douglas Shire Council following TC Ita

o Science Minister Ian Walker will announce the achicvements of dengue research from scientists
supported by the Queensland Government

s Minister for Energy & Water Supply Mark McArdle and Ergon Erergy CEO lan McLeod will
visit Cooktown to check on progress and provide an update o restoring electricity following
Tropical Cyclone Iia

s Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry John McVeigh will visit cyclone damaged crops
in Ingham

e Treasurer Tim Nicholls will hold a Community Forum as part of the Strong Chotces campaign to
discuss ways to pay down Queensland’s $80 billion accuunulated debt

¢ Local Governiment, Community Recovery and Restlience Minister David Crisafulli and Disaster
Recovery Coordinator Kev Guteridge will mest the Mareeba Shire Council following TC Ita

¢ Housing Minister Tim Mander will open a néw aifordable housing complex in Redclitte

s Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry John McVeigh will visit cyclone damaged crops
in Hope Vale

s Treasurer Tim Nicholls will hold a Céromusity Forumn as part of the Strong Choices campaign to

discuss ways to pay down Queensland’s $80 billion accumulated debt

[Releag
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